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This Document is a summary of questions and responses to the County of Siskiyou Request for Proposal (RFP) 
RFP# 25-404010-01 Feasibility Study to Comply with SB 1383 For Siskiyou County. 
 

1. Is the County currently working with, or have you recently worked with, any firms providing solid waste 
regulatory or program support services? 
Siskiyou County is not currently working with any firms providing solid waste regulatory or program 
support services.  
 
If so, could you describe the scope of work for these firms? 
Not Applicable 

2. Can the County provide an estimated budget for this six month project? 
A final budget has not been developed for this project at this juncture.  
 
 

3. Are we permitted to use the County of Siskiyou logo in our proposal? 
Use of Siskiyou County Logo is permitted on proposals only.   
 
 

4. Should resumes be included in an appendix, or should they be part of the Experience and References 
Section of our proposal? 
Resumes may be included as an appendix to the Request for Proposal. 
 

5. Given the tight timeline from release to submission, would the County consider extending the deadline from 
Friday, September 27, 2024, to Friday, October 11, 2024, to provide firms additional time to revise their 
proposals based on the responses to submitted questions? 
Yes, an addendum has been submitted to the RFP extending the submission deadline to October 11, 
2024, with the final selection scheduled for October 21, 2024. 
 
 

6. In the 4.0 Selection Process section, the evaluation criteria are listed as: (1) Qualifications, (2) Approach, (3) 
Experience and References, and (4) Proposed Costs. Are these criteria ranked by importance? Additionally, 
could you specify the weight assigned to each criterion in the evaluation process? 
All criteria will be evaluated collectively, emphasizing the unique approach to conducting a 
feasibility study for a rural California county. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


